

9/7/78 - autopsy - PBS used Dave Linton as expert (10th day before) per request
of Leary with Sanford Linger both days. Blaney provided information.
giving Larivie name as Kas-ischia Rata "Frink" in French.

Says Parkland docs "could not have been aware" of
neck wound ^{on} ^{the} ^{part}
Dr. M. Purdy is ^{one} of the who examined Connally
says "Dr. Humes" decided not to desecut the neck"
through the neck. Premise "neck" and it was
not Humes' decision

Dr. M. Humes destruction of protocol

Says NY Times said 11/20/63 in mystery JFK wounded
at Adams' office

"as far as he knows" role of Connally in autopsy film
by staff (Commission)

Review of books Drs. Wk - Atchison, Estes, Lane, Thompson
Says Connally panel differed from aut. doctors only on front,
head wound. Ignored difference descriptioin of payment
from Wk by Connally

In presenting questions Mrs. Carter in neck as ^{entire} ~~entire~~
wound

Committee panel asked to determine

- 1) Frontal specimen
- 2) Anterior of autopsy as done
- 3) Reconstruction
- 4) Detail findings

Missing autopsy materials still missing. Can't find.

Dr Lowell Devine used to identify bullet from authenticity
Gulen - ~~McKeeney~~^{McCumy}? ~~Ganey?~~ " " " "
On illustration, view stereoptically, no elevation - limited
to mid horizontal only - no reference to damage

Dr. Baden, Michael, Dr. Comella medical panel. It is very narrow.
Three drawings made before 1st exhibit referred to. Moved Mike
many times, also himself down in motion of some kind.
Why "relevant materials" not made available to panel limited
to what Blakley listed, missing parts hair, etc. Does not
mention last position of victim, as knot of tie, which it would
not have informed
Attributes death to two wounds - including non-fatal
Photo of last wound - does not give position of body + what
of any significance it has

Collar of thoracic wound back wound means entrance
gap hole in back or jacket "uncovered exactly" with wound
Shows actual gap, using blowups

Irregularity ^{top thoracic vertebra} of drawing of a photo
Say sketch of anterior neck ^{almost} words of drawing of a photo
Because it is a sketch ^{almost} directly from front This is
impossible because there was no such view. He & counsel

Rinnell) Rinnell wrote this in the language they use.
Anytime shot damage + say "corresponds directly" with
back wound & say it is "characteristic" of bullet used.
associates the "bulle" & says it "corresponds" with that one.
When the tu is in it not. This is both false & misleading
of autopsy report says writer report prepared ~~long~~ after
an autopsy. Take second day after autopsy. Help
process test motion of one found day after autopsy

3) Drawing showing track planes from entrance with lines
JFK 49 Boden limits mostly to "direction"; noting a) angle &
b) comparison with off roadway. His own 3 possible
4) Variations do not include this step on angle
JFK 50 Step WL drawing depicts "same track" but step
bank entrance would be higher than actual - by 2 inches
Steeper angle down road + would 2" lower than WL
Hard - turned of entrance JFC 52, 54, 297 then used clay blocks
Does not orient ↑ & complicated by movement
Shows metallic fragment along all the way between back & front,
toward tip of skull all the way.
Gonads entrance "upper right in" of skull
Does not show 40 "dust-like" fragments
"Point of entrance" is "marked by this large metal fragment"
(mention of this fragment in autopsy report only W.C. in
JCS Report) all found in lumbar area
Step 3 bone fragments found in lumbar area
"Significantly different" is opinion on front of entrance area
autopsy report - by 4 inches.
Drops it line & with Klein's position limits to front-to-back
direction. No interpretation of meaning of either the discrepancy
or its meaning.
Step "Harpe fragment" found "few days later"
Establishes "discrepancy" from "other evidence" of which
he mentions only Zapp film

- 4) On WC had sketch says bottom wound to arm -
again 4" difference
Panel could not agree on whether back shot would have
been fatal
Sketches to TBC wounds like here, without any evidence
of any autopsy or its report on the WC's or the
other evidence I use in PM (as seen second bullet
hole in shirt & knot of tie)
Says TBC wounds more from side
"No evidence" of "missed a bullet" in normally chest.
Does this include Post-Op X-rays?
Goes into Reynolds report, saying it is "inconsistent" with this
(Do they return to their X-ray of Reynolds report?)
Says sketch of this was by Parkland Doctor - Not what
I recall - by Suitt Seura - and would interpret this as
location is that of shins.
Says ^{and} "it unnamed Parkland Doctor because
he spoke to other" unnamed Parkland Doctor because
Shinn, who did most surgery, is dead. (Again
Awards Perry
#84 is Pre op. X-ray of wrist, "multiple metal fragment"
present, uprating to "small amount of metal substance of
the bullet itself."
High - red Shinn's report on this (Does he state what
means this wound - bullet in fragment? Bullets only
"gun shot wound")

5) "No significant amount of bullet" in wound. (What is "significant" & in what sense? Compared with metal missing from CE 399? He avoids this & what is "significant" for what is not what the fragment was" in "the bone, which is not what was fed up to before W.C.

Although he is not asked if whole bullet caused wound he says they agreed it "dropped out" with - but any history of where & how or why or when Panel concluded that all injuries caused by one bullet, which includes thigh, because it has "no other reasonable evidence" & because ~~as~~ partly spent when it hit thigh & less so wrist.

single bullet - said on entrance in Connally - passing memo "would have come from the neck of the President" and that position of both men is "honesting" with this.

Examines CE 399 & handles it. All of panel examined it & concluded, in consistency on single bullet theory, that it was "consistent with having caused all the wounds described" is up to Wecht, add on. On conclusion on OPR autopsy [own that they form] panel agrees - "There were a number no other bullet of sufficient size" in it beginning with "exception of jurisdiction on Parkland gun on front entrance of neck says not that they alone say to put in "little friend" because they're not "trained" as pathology is to

-6)

They don't know they did not know of bullet hole in back
They just assumed this was a mistake. (He seems to
assume that a bullet that enters does not exit, or there
would be an exit hole.)

They don't autopsy doctors "do not appreciate that there
was a ~~too~~ theory". False. It is in FBI report as
their instant knowledge.

On account they for 4" error in head entrance he
says that "if my autopsy film is adequate for definitive
statements" and says that all 3 prosecutors still
believe in their original error.

He ignores ~~that~~ their access to & examination of X-ray
When ~~the~~ Prehn asks if it is possible for there to have been two
head wounds, he ~~will~~ limits to one & Baker omits
large deficit in limiting to just one skull, with
out the large deficit, which would not show in X-ray
if ~~it~~.

Says that ~~one~~ "single bullet theory untenable" but
bases this (falsely) on Connally's. His WC
just ~~now~~ is up front & detailed on other reasons

Tytler says that "One disparity of autopsy evidence" ~~that~~
"numm" to ~~be~~ as and not previously public

9/7/78 p.m. On PBS commentary Lytton says Himes buried his notes
("certain portions in very rough draft notes") Baden again refers to piece of metal at front of head entrance wound,
again saying nothing more about it & omission of any autopsy or
W.C. mention of it - or its size
(He + Committee also argue Himes hydrographic planning & description
of "fracture tangent" to the scalp, as both did in a.m. session.)
When Preyer asks "what happened to the fragments" Baden gives
a dishonest answer by restricting himself to the few minute
fragments & then goes on to say, my they were "removed" & are
"preserved" in a jar. Only 2 of these were recovered. The large
one at the back of the head was not removed. Baden ignores
this whether or not Preyer asks. Staff ignores it by no
other way from Post Mortem.

"There is fracture of first transverse cervical bone
There is an "artifac" ^{or bone} not metal in this area. Maybe piece of
dirt."

Says wobbling bullet can cause small irregular wound like
hurt neck. Does not state probabilities of this
Testifying in Indicting 399 says only "normal injury that would
have caused "significant damage" to 399 is just. In this he
says nothing about mutilation, limit to deformity, ignores
any marking from bone

Volunteers that body taken to Bethesda "apparently at the
request of the family" - which is not true for which
he offered no evidence

Says neither autopsy doctors had experiences with crushed -
wounds. This in fact was F in this area of expertise
expertise - top in wound ballistics at Walter Reed

8: Referring to alleged neck shot wound doubles its size to 6-7 mm dia.
Says bullet hit at collar where holes are - he has not tested
for evidence of holes in collar
Asked of surgical damage to shirt & tie "We / do as
we could find no evidence that tie was not cut - The
shirt was not cut at that point."
Says after penetration there is shot in cloth and "edges
are well approximated"
Says that grouping of marks is unique as of bullet, to
They attribute no marks to Motion of head. Did he
have kind of win & of war-time photographs & jets?
He says they are no such pictures any more
Bullet "might have struck" from thoracic vertebral
Says King & Mc bullet or "completely" ~~so~~ because of
allowable. Big difference in velocities - also of
type I being soft - J FR hard bullet jackets
Finally says King soft - road & not fully jacketed
Reports no glass fragment in T B Connally only 1 frag.
removed from wrist. contributed by all ear hair since
"oblong blue discoloration" in st front of brain - "not a metal
object" & "most probably represents exposed blood vessel"
"There is no way to compare how some persons react to injury"
Does not compare striking bone with not striking bone

W.J.T. Holmes first took "many" photos & the "basically" whole or full body X-ray, not "many" just no "full" body X-rays.
He is both defensive & aggressive on short notice of testimony.
48 hours did not give him time to repeat radiation
Stand on original protocol & insists bullet wound is "nearly
where he said it was" (based on his present version of above
(^{the} the night of the accident) he had said "slightly" above.
Begun to write eight 11pm 11/23 & finished on it until 5 am.
Had "The Draft" notes which he had prepared as the
antagonism
"original notes which were stained with the President's
blood was inappropriate" to let say he lifted them
and he had destroyed ~~them~~ the originals.
No member has any question of him so Stokes gives him
5 minutes
~~at~~ ~~which~~ dis puts 399 with possum & tux
Unhidden camera show Baden, in audience, smiling
Testified at his own request - not asked by committee
Grey hair wall reclines after Purdy left - only time
two staff members examined one witness. He seeks to
reduce it all to "a difference of opinion". Comes up during
all members on committee agreed ought to cross-exam-
The dr. Sanger doesn't even know speed of bullet
Bleasby says most like bullet destroyed running materials
Ran over after 6 pm.